

Stricken language would be deleted from and underlined language would be added to the law as it existed prior to this session of the General Assembly.  
Act 487 of the Regular Session

1 State of Arkansas  
2 87th General Assembly  
3 Regular Session, 2009

# A Bill

SENATE BILL 486

4  
5 By: Senator J. Key  
6  
7

## For An Act To Be Entitled

8  
9 AN ACT CONCERNING THE SALE OF SHOTGUNS, RIFLES,  
10 AND AMMUNITION TO OUT-OF-STATE RESIDENTS; FOR THE  
11 PURCHASE OF SHOTGUNS, RIFLES, AND AMMUNITION BY  
12 ARKANSAS RESIDENTS IN OTHER STATES; AND FOR OTHER  
13 PURPOSES.  
14

## Subtitle

15  
16 CONCERNING THE SALE OF SHOTGUNS, RIFLES,  
17 AND AMMUNITION TO OUT-OF-STATE RESIDENTS  
18 AND FOR THE PURCHASE OF SHOTGUNS,  
19 RIFLES, AND AMMUNITION BY ARKANSAS  
20 RESIDENTS IN OTHER STATES.  
21  
22

23 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ARKANSAS:  
24

25 SECTION 1. Arkansas Code § 5-73-125 is amended to read as follows:

26 5-73-125. Interstate sale and purchase of shotguns, rifles, and  
27 ammunition.

28 (a) The sale of shotguns and rifles and ammunition in this state to  
29 residents of ~~adjacent~~ other states is authorized ~~pursuant to~~ under  
30 regulations issued by the ~~Secretary of the Treasury~~ Attorney General of the  
31 United States under the Federal Gun Control Act of 1968, 18 U.S.C. § 921 et  
32 seq., as ~~the act is~~ in effect on ~~March 4, 1969~~ January 1, 2009.

33 (b) A resident of this state ~~is permitted to~~ may purchase a rifle, shotgun,  
34 or ammunition in ~~an adjacent~~ another state as expressly authorized ~~pursuant~~  
35 ~~to~~ under the regulations issued under the Federal Gun Control Act of 1968, 18



1 U.S.C. § 921 et seq., as in effect on ~~March 4, 1969~~ January 1, 2009

2

**APPROVED: 3/19/2009**